



September 5, 2024

City of Jonesboro, Arkansas
c/o Clifft Enterprises, LLC
Attn: David Clifft
P.O. Box 16922
Jonesboro, AR 72403

RE: Ritter Communications facilities between 1810 and 1812 Henry Street, Jonesboro, AR

To Whom it May Concern:

Ritter Communications has reviewed a request from Mr. David Clifft for verification that there are no Ritter facilities in the alley between 1810 Henry Street, Jonesboro, AR and 1812 Henry Street, Jonesboro, AR. There are no existing facilities there and no planned facility installations for that location. Ritter Communications has no objection to the abandonment of that alley by the City of Jonesboro.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Stacy Light at 501-580-9068 or by email at stacy.light@rittercommunications.com.

Best regards,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "V. Esposito", written over a horizontal line.

Victor Esposito
Chief Technology Officer